

Robbie Harrison

New York, NY | (310) 717-0266 | robbie@robbieharrison.com

Summary

Composer, Technical Director, and Post-Production Specialist with 15+ years of experience in animation, post-production, and quality assurance pipelines. Dedicated to helping teams solve both technical and creative problems while juggling a variety of tasks. Excellent communicator and team player with strong attention to detail.

Experience

NETFLIX, Composer

Sep 2021 – Jan 2023

- Worked on *StoryBots: Answer Time* and *Super Silly Stories with Bo*

JIBJAB BROS. STUDIOS, Technical Director

Oct 2010 – Jul 2018

- Senior point person for Production team with Dev, IT, and Marketing teams
- Helped implement, streamline, and optimize workflow for JibJab and StoryBots videos and apps
- QA and QC of videos and apps
- Technical and creative duties spanning the production pipeline on Emmy Award-winning Netflix series *Ask the StoryBots* including shooting video, assistant editing, design and prep of graphics, 3D lighting and compositing, and encoding deliverables
- Organized file server and monitored best practices for consistency

DELUXE DIGITAL STUDIOS, Incoming QC Operator

Sep 2006 – Oct 2010

- Ingest and QC of video content from HDCAM and Digibeta tapes
- QC of subtitles and disc menus

Skills

- Adobe Creative Suite (After Effects, Photoshop, Premiere)
- Quality Assurance and Control
- Problem-solving
- Organization
- Familiarity with Nuke and Toon Boom Harmony
- Green Screen and Rotoscoping
- Troubleshooting
- Verbal and Written Communication
- PC and Mac

Education

SANTA MONICA COLLEGE, Associate of Arts, Computer Science

SANTA MONICA COLLEGE, Certificate, 3D Animation